
STATE OF FLORIDA TO: 

VOICE: (727) 424-7561 I FAX: (813) 805-0908 

FROM: 

. 2540 S m  OAK'BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FL 323994854) 

Voice: (850) 413-6502 I Fa: (850) 413-6503 I 
I E-mail: Pisler@psc.state.fLus I 

OEPOSIT O A E  
RE: 

I Talk UxlJjmiEed Now, Xnc. I (TX662) I 

Dear Ms..Smiley: 

Paymmt'for the 2002 ReguMory Assessmat Fee was due January 30,2003. As of tbis date, 
paymat bas still not been received A delinquent notice was mailed on February 21,2003, 
via certified mail but it was xehmed by the US Postal Service stamped ' b c k e d "  OXA 
A@ 1 la, I wrote you and explained that payment bad not been recdvd and mcbsed a copy . 
o f  the 2002 Regulatory Assesmat Fee retun form. 

I. I 
I .  

I .  

Thc fcc is ;0015% ofa company's intrastate revenues, or $50.00, whichever i s  p t a .  The a 

fee is'due even if a company never started operations or had any revenues. ~n addition, 
statutory penalty and interest charge are applicable. 

PIease pay the past due amount to avoid an enforckeat docket from being established for 
Violation of Rule 2540161, Florida Administrative Code. Let me h o w  if you have any 
auestions. 

c 


